

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2007

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration of Member Absence for the Landlord-Tenant Mediation Board

ATTACHMENTS

	<u>Pages</u>
1. Letter from Juanita Patterson-Wright	1

RECEIVED
CULVER CITY HOUSING
07 FEB 15 PM 1:47

February 1, 2007

Lillian Ikeda
City of Culver City Mediation Liaison
9770 Culver Blvd.
Culver City, CA 90232

Re: Landlord/Tenant Mediation Board Attendance

Dear Ms. Ikeda:

Thank you for the opportunity to send this letter to you regarding my absence from the Landlord/Tenant Mediation Board meeting during the last year. As a board member I value the importance of the service that the Landlord/Mediation Board offers residents in Culver City.

During the last year there have been unforeseen family emergencies that have prevented me from attending the meetings. Please take this under consideration as I would like to remain on the Board. My term ends June 30, 2007 and I will be coming up for reappointment and will be submitting my application again.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me at [redacted] if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Juanita Patterson-Wright

Juanita Patterson-Wright, M.S.

1